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This building on the northwest corner of West Avenue
and Hammond Street was called the Flat Iron Building
because of its triangular shape. It was built in 1914 by
Mr. Greenfield, the owner of the Greenfield Hotel,
from the profits he made from the 1913 firemen’s
convention. That must have been a lot of beer.

A 2005 picture of the site
of the former Flat Iron
Building, now occupied by
a Food Mart.

This large building on the northwest corner of
West Avenue and Main Street was one of
Patchogue’s oldest houses. It was built in the
1830’s by Jonathan Beers. James Ketcham
had a tavern and post office here in 1840, and
in the following years this building became a
hotel under several different owners and
names. The last owner was Mr. Greenfield. In
later years this building became an apartment
house that slowly deteriorated and it was
demolished in the 1980’s.




